
Stock, William 

9/16/2010 1:09:12 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Clanon, Paul' 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Prosper, Terrie D.' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Workpapers

The CDs will contain PDFs of the workpapers. At this time we are not sending any of the EXCEL 
models that are the back up for the PDFs. We can get you those but we are assuming that is not what 
you need at this point.

Paul: When I called you I was trying to make sure this was the right product. If it is there is no reason 
to call me.

Thanks.

Bill

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:06 PM 
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.'; Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Stock, William 
Subject: RE: Workpapers

We will do that.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Stock, William 
Subject: Re: Workpapers

Delivery to Terrie probably more effective. Many Thanks.

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Clanon, Paul; Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.
Cc: Stock, William
Sent: Thu Sep 16 12:59:09 2010

SB GT&S 0054157
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Subject: Workpapers

We are burning them on CDs and will hand deliver them to Julie later this afternoon.

SB GT&S 0054158


